

COMPENDIUM OF IDLING REGULATIONS

The information in this table is for reference purposes only and should not be relied upon for regulatory compliance. This information may contain errors and omissions and is subject to change. Actual state, county or city codes should be referenced for specific requirements. On-line users may access these codes by clicking on the individual regulations.

State	Maximum Idling Time	Exemptions
Arizona, Maricopa County	5 minutes Fines: \$100 – 1st violation \$300 – 2nd+ violations	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic or adverse weather conditions - Emergency or law enforcement purposes - Power takeoff involving cargo or work functions - Conform to manufacturer's specifications - Maintenance or diagnostics - Hours-of-service compliance
Maricopa County Ordinance P-21: Vehicle Idling Restriction Maricopa County Air Quality Department www.maricopa.gov/aq		
California	5 minutes Fines: Minimum \$300 Subsequent penalties can range from \$1,000 to \$10,000	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions/controls - Queuing beyond 100' of residential - Adverse weather conditions or mechanical difficulties - Vehicle inspections - Service or repair - Power takeoff involving cargo or work functions - Prevent safety or health emergency - Emergency vehicles - Certified Clean Idle label
Code of Regulations, Title 13, Div. 3, Art. 1, Ch. 10, §2485. California Air Resources Board www.arb.ca.gov		
California, City of Sacramento	5 minutes (prohibits refrigeration unit operation within 100' of residential or school unless loading/unloading) Fines: Not <\$100 nor >\$25,000 per violation (Title 1, Ch. 1.28.010)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions/control - Vehicle inspections - Service or repair - Conform to manufacturer's specifications - Power takeoffs involving cargo or work functions - Prevent safety or health emergency - Hours-of-service compliance @ truck/rest stops - To recharge hybrid electric vehicles - Certified Clean Idle label
Sacramento City Code, Title 8, Ch. 8.116 City of Sacramento www.cityofsacramento.org		
California, Placer County	5 minutes (prohibits refrigeration unit operation within 1000' of residential or school unless loading/unloading) Fines: \$50 Minimum	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions/control - Traffic conditions - Vehicle inspections - Service or repair - Conform to manufacturer's specifications - Power takeoffs involving cargo or work functions - Prevent safety or health emergency - Hours-of-service compliance @ truck/rest stops - To recharge hybrid electric vehicles - Operate intermittent equipment - Alternatively fueled vehicles - Attainment areas - Certified Clean Idle label
Placer County Code, Article 10.14 Placer County Air Pollution Control District www.placer.ca.gov/Departments/Air		

COMPENDIUM OF IDLING REGULATIONS

California, City of Auburn	5 minutes (prohibits refrigeration unit operation within 1000' of residential or school unless loading/unloading) Fines: \$50 Minimum	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions/control - Vehicle safety inspection - Service or repair - Conform to manufacturer's specifications - Power takeoffs involving cargo or work functions - Prevent safety or health emergency - Hours-of-service compliance @ truck/rest stop - To recharge hybrid electric vehicles - Operate intermittent equipment - Alternatively fueled vehicles - Attainment areas - Certified Clean Idle label
Auburn Municipal Code §71.75 City of Auburn, Code Enforcement www.auburn.ca.gov/415/Code-Enforcement		
Colorado, City of Aspen	5 minutes within any 60-minute period Fines: Not >\$1,000 (\$1.04.080)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Safety reasons - To achieve an engine temperature of 120° F and an air pressure of 100 lbs/square inch
City of Aspen Municipal Code §13.08.110 City of Aspen www.aspenpitkin.com		
Colorado, City & County of Denver	5 minutes in any 60-minute period (No limit if less than 20° F for previous 24-hour period or less than 10° F) Fines: Not >\$1,000 (DMC §1-13)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Emergency vehicles - Traffic conditions - Being serviced - Auxiliary equipment
Denver Municipal Code §4-43 Denver Department of Environmental Health, Division of Environmental Quality http://www.denvergov.org/DEQ		
Colorado, Vail	20 minutes (No idling if left unattended when in Lionshead or commercial core, except for refrigeration vehicles) Fines: Not >\$1,000 (VTC §1-4-1(A))	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - None
Vail Town Code §5-1-7(G)(3) Vail Police Department, Code Enforcement http://www.vailgov.com		
Connecticut	3 minutes (No limit: Less than 20° F) Fines: Not >\$5,000 (RCSA Title 22a §174-12(c))	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions or mechanical difficulties - Ensure safety or health of driver/passengers - Auxiliary equipment - Conform to manufacturer's specifications - Maintenance - Queuing to access military installation
R.C.S.A. 22a-174-18 State of Connecticut, Department of Energy and Environmental Protection www.ct.gov/dep		
Delaware	3 minutes (15 minutes if 32° to -10° F; No limit if less than -10° F) Fines: \$50 - \$500 (Title 7, Ch. 60, §6005 & §6013)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions or mechanical difficulties - Conform to manufacturer's specifications - Repair - Emergency vehicles - Using auxiliary equipment/power takeoff - Power during sleeping or resting beyond 25 miles of truck stop with available electrified equipment - Vehicle safety inspections
Regulation 1145 – Excess Idling of Heavy-Duty Vehicles Delaware Division of Air Quality www.dnrec.delaware.gov/Air/Pages/MobileSourcesLinks		

COMPENDIUM OF IDLING REGULATIONS

Delaware, City of Wilmington	3 minutes Fines: \$35 - \$110	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions - To perform work functions - State or federal inspections - While being repaired - Connecting, detaching or exchanging trailers - While using sleeper berth
<p><u>Wilmington Code of Ordinances §37.6</u> Wilmington Office of Constituent Services www.ci.wilmington.de.us</p>		
District of Columbia	3 minutes (5 minutes if less than 32° F) Fines: \$500, doubles for each subsequent violation	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Power takeoff
<p><u>District of Columbia Municipal Regulations Title 20, §900.1</u> District of Columbia Department of Energy and Environment doee.dc.gov</p>		
Georgia, City of Atlanta	15 minutes (25 minutes if less than 32° F) Fines: \$500 minimum	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - To perform needed work - Traffic conditions - Natural gas or electric vehicles
<p><u>Code of Ordinances §150-97(c)</u> City of Atlanta, Office of Code Compliance www.atlantaga.gov</p>		
Hawaii	<p>“No person shall cause, suffer, or allow any engine to be in operation while the motor vehicle is stationary at a loading zone, parking or servicing area, route terminal or other off street areas...”</p> <p>Fines: Not <\$25 nor >\$2,500 per day (106 HRS §342B-47)</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Adjustment or repair - Auxiliary equipment or power takeoff - At start-up and cool down for more than 3 min.
<p><u>Hawaii Administrative Rules §11-60.1-34</u> Hawaii State Department of Health, Clean Air Branch http://health.hawaii.gov/cab/</p>		
Idaho, City of Ketchum	3 minutes in any 60-minute period Fines: \$25	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic control / conditions - Vehicle inspections - Service or repair - To perform work functions - Prevent safety or health emergency - Recharge hybrid batteries - Operate equipment which runs intermittently - Emergency vehicles
<p><u>Ketchum Code of Ordinances §8.09</u> Ketchum City Hall www.ketchumidaho.org</p>		
Illinois Cities: Aux Sable, Goose Lake, Oswego Counties: Cook, DuPage, Lake, Kane, McHenry, Will, Madison, St. Claire, Monroe	10 minutes within any 60-minute period (30 minutes within any 60 minute period: Waiting to weigh, load or unload freight; No limit: Less than 32° F or greater than 80° F) Fines: \$90 – 1st conviction; \$150 – 2nd & subsequent convictions in 12 month period	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Less than 8,000 lbs. GVWR - Traffic conditions/controls - Prevent a safety or health emergency - Emergency or law enforcement purposes - Service or repair - Government inspection - Power takeoffs involving cargo or work functions - Resting in a sleeper berth - Mechanical difficulties - Queuing - Idle reduction technologies
<p><u>625 Illinois Combined Statute 5/11-1429</u> Illinois Environmental Protection Agency www.illinoisgreenfleets.org</p>		

COMPENDIUM OF IDLING REGULATIONS

Illinois, Chicago	3 minutes in any 60-minute period (No limit if less than 32° F or greater than 80° F) Fines: \$250	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Emergency vehicles - Power auxiliary equipment - Service or repair or government inspection - Traffic conditions - Idle reduction technologies - Mechanical difficulties - Exhaust filter regeneration
<p><u>Chicago Municipal Code §9-80-095</u> City of Chicago, Department of Transportation https://www.cityofchicago.org/city/en/depts/cdot/supp_info/doing_our_share_forcleanerairidlingreduction.html</p>		
Illinois, City of Evanston	5 minutes in any 60-minute period Fines: \$150	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic control / conditions - Prevent safety or health emergency - Emergency vehicles - Mechanical difficulties - To perform work functions - Government inspections - Service or repair
<p><u>Evanston City Code §10-4-18</u> Evanston Parking Services http://www.cityofevanston.org</p>		
Kansas, Johnson and Wyandotte Counties	5 minutes in any 60-minute period (30 minutes while waiting to load or unload) Fines: ≤\$10,000	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic control / conditions - Safety or health reasons - State or federal inspections - Mechanical difficulties - Emergency vehicles - Heat or A/C sleeper berth during rest periods - Service or repair - To perform work functions - Auxiliary power units
<p><u>Kansa Air Quality Regulations §28-19-712</u> Kansas Bureau of Air www.kdheks.gov/bar</p>		
Maine	5 minutes in any 60-minute period (15 min if 0° - 32° F; No limit if < 0° F) Fines: \$25 - \$500 – 1 st offense; \$150 - \$500 for each subsequent offense (M RSA §585-K(5))	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions/controls - Prevent safety or health emergency - Emergency or law enforcement purposes - Maintenance, servicing, repairing, or diagnostic - State or federal inspections - Power work-related operations - Sleeper berth A/C or heat during rest or sleep periods - A/C or heat while waiting to load/unload - Mechanical difficulties if receipt of repair is submitted w/in 30 days
<p><u>Maine Revised Statute, 38-585</u> Maine Bureau of Motor Vehicles www.maine.gov/sos/bmv</p>		
Maryland	5 minutes Fines: Not >\$500 (MC § 27-101(b))	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions or mechanical difficulties - Heating, cooling or auxiliary equipment - Conform to manufacturer's specifications - Accomplish intended use
<p><u>Maryland Transportation Code §22-402(c)(3)</u> Maryland Department of the Environment www.mde.state.md.us</p>		
Massachusetts	5 minutes Fines: Not >\$100 – 1 st Not >\$500 for each succeeding offense	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Being serviced - Delivery for which power is needed & alternatives unavailable - Associate power needed & alternatives unavailable
<p><u>General Laws of Massachusetts Ch. 90: § 16 A</u> Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection www.mass.gov/eea/agencies/massdep</p>		

COMPENDIUM OF IDLING REGULATIONS

<p>Michigan, Ann Arbor</p> <p style="text-align: center;"><NEW ></p> <p>Begins July 1, 2017</p>	<p>5 consecutive minutes in any 60-minute period or when unoccupied (No limit if less than 32° F or greater than 85° F if no temperature-controlled area is accessible)</p> <p>Fines: \$100 minimum</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions/controls - Prevent safety or health emergency - Cab comfort while waiting for assistance - Emergency purposes - Power auxiliary work equipment - A/C or heat during rest or sleep periods beyond 25 miles of truck stop electrification/shore power - Maintenance, servicing, repairing, or diagnostic - Conform to manufacturer's specifications
<p><u>Ann Arbor Ordinance No. ORD-16-18</u> City of Ann Arbor www.a2gov.org</p>		
<p>Michigan, Detroit</p>	<p>5 consecutive minutes in any 60-minute period</p> <p>Fines: 1st = Warning; 2nd = \$150 to operator and/or \$500 to owner</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions - Power auxiliary equipment - Emergency vehicles - Motionless for >2 hours & <25° F - State inspections - Hybrid vehicle recharging - Electric, hydrogen or natural gas powered vehicles
<p><u>Detroit City Code, Part 3 § 55-4-101</u> City of Detroit www.detroitmi.gov</p>		
<p>Minnesota, Minneapolis</p>	<p>5 minutes in any 60-minute period</p> <p>Fines: \$700 maximum</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions/controls - To prevent a safety or health emergency - Emergency purposes - Maintenance or diagnostics - Vehicle inspection - Power auxiliary equipment - Occupied armored vehicles - A/C or heat during sleep or rest period or waiting to load/unload - Mechanical difficulties
<p><u>City of Minneapolis Code of Ordinances, Title 3, Ch. 58</u> Minneapolis Environmental Services www.minneapolismn.gov/environment</p>		
<p>Minnesota, City of Owatonna</p>	<p>15 minutes each 5 hours in residential areas</p> <p>Fines: \$1,000 maximum (Chapter XI, Section 1100:00)</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - None
<p><u>Owatonna City Code, Chapter IX, Section 900:10</u> City of Owatonna www.ci.owatonna.mn.us</p>		
<p>Missouri, City of St. Louis</p>	<p>5 minutes in any 60-minute period (10 minutes if < 32° F)</p> <p>Fines: Up to \$100</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Emergency vehicles - Power for auxiliary purposes - Traffic or adverse weather conditions - Repair or diagnostics - Engaged in the delivery of goods
<p><u>St. Louis City Ordinance 68137</u> City of St. Louis stlouis-mo.gov</p>		

COMPENDIUM OF IDLING REGULATIONS

Missouri Counties: Clay, Franklin, Jackson, Jefferson, Platte, St. Charles, St. Louis	5 minutes in any 60-minute period (30 minutes/hour when waiting to load/unload) Fines: TBD	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions/controls - Prevent safety/health emergency - Emergency purposes - Maintenance/repair - State or federal inspections - Power work-related operations - During government-mandated rest periods - Mechanical difficulties - Auxiliary power units
<p><u>Missouri Code of State Regulations, Division 10, Chapters 2.390 and 5-385</u> Missouri Department of Natural Resources, Division of Environmental Quality <u>www.dnr.mo.gov/env/apcp/index.html</u></p>		
Nevada	15 minutes Fines: Not <\$2,000 (NAC445B.640)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Variance has been issued - Emergency vehicles - Repair or maintain other vehicles - Traffic congestion - Maintenance at repair facility - Emission contained & treated per Commission - To perform specific task
<p><u>NV Administrative Code Ch. 445B.576</u> Nevada Division of Environmental Protection; Bureau of Air Pollution Control <u>www.ndep.nv.gov/bapc</u></p>		
Nevada, Clark County, (including Las Vegas)	15 minutes Fines: Not >\$10,000 (CCAQR §09)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Variance has been issued - Emergency vehicles - Repair or maintain other vehicles - Traffic congestion - Emission contained & treated per Control Officer - To perform a specific task - Maintenance at repair facility
<p><u>Clark Co. Air Quality Regulations §45</u> Clark County Department of Air Quality and Environmental Management <u>www.clarkcountynv.gov/airquality</u></p>		
Nevada, Washoe County (including Reno)	15 minutes Fines: Not >\$250 – 1st offense Not <\$250 nor >\$500 – 2nd and subsequent offenses (WCDBHR §020.040(E))	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Emergency vehicles - Snow removal equipment - Repair or maintain other vehicles - Traveling on public right-of-way - To perform specific task - Maintenance at repair facility
<p><u>Washoe Co. District Board of Health Regs. §040.200.</u> Washoe County District Health Department, Air Quality Management <u>www.co.washoe.nv.us/health</u></p>		
New Hampshire	5 minutes (15 minutes if 32° F to -10° F: No limit if less than -10° F) Fines: TBD	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions - Emergency vehicles - Power takeoff or heat/cool passengers - Maintenance or diagnostics - Defrost windshield
<p><u>Air Resources Division Admin. Rules Env-A 1102.02</u> New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services, Air Resources Division <u>www.des.state.nh.us</u></p>		
New Jersey	3 minutes (15 minutes if stopped for 3 hrs. & less than 25° F) Fines: \$250 for first violation, \$500 for second violation, \$1000 for third and each subsequent violation.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions - Mechanical operations - Waiting or being inspected - Performing emergency services - Being repaired or serviced - Auxiliary power unit/generator set, bunk heaters, etc. - Sleeper berth with 2007 or newer engine or diesel particulate filter
<p><u>New Jersey Administrative Code Title 7, Ch. 27-14.3</u> New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection, Bureau of Mobile Sources <u>www.state.nj.us/dep/bmvim</u></p>		

COMPENDIUM OF IDLING REGULATIONS

New York	5 minutes (No limit if stopped for 2 hrs. & less than 25° F) Fines: Not <\$375 nor >\$15,000 – 1st offense; Not >\$22,500 – 2nd offense & subsequent offenses (NYSCL Ch. 43-B, §71,2103(1))	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions - Auxiliary power or maintenance - Emergency vehicles - Within mines or quarries - State Inspections - Recharging hybrid electric vehicles - Farm vehicles - Electric vehicles
<u>New York Code of Rules & Regulations Title 6, Ch. 3 Part 217-3.2</u> New York State Department of Environmental Conservation; Division of Air Resources www.dec.ny.gov		
New York City	3 minutes (1-minute if adjacent to a public school) Fines: \$350 – 1 st offense; \$545 – 2 nd offense; \$740 – 3 rd & subsequent	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Emergency vehicles - Operate loading, unloading or processing device
<u>New York City Administrative Code Title 24-163</u> New York City Department of Environmental Protection www.nyc.gov/dep		
New York, Village of Larchmont	3 minutes Fines: \$50	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Temperature of 40°F or less - Emergency vehicles - To perform work functions
<u>Village of Larchmont Code §273-35.1</u> . Village of Larchmont (914) 834-6230, villageoflarchmont.org		
New York, Town of Mamaroneck	5 minutes Fines: ≤\$75	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions - Auxiliary power or maintenance - Emergency vehicles - State Inspections - Recharging hybrid electric vehicles - Farm vehicles - Electric vehicles - Performing federal, state or city business - Temperature of 40°F or less
<u>Town of Mamaroneck Code §219-1</u> . Town of Mamaroneck (914) 777-7770 www.village.mamaroneck.ny.us		
New York, Village of Mamaroneck	3 minutes Fines: \$25 - \$45	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Emergency vehicles - Performing work functions
<u>Village of Mamaroneck Code §326-19</u> . Village of Mamaroneck (914) 381-7810 www.townofmamaroneck.org		
New York, New Rochelle	5 minutes Fines: Not more than \$50 and/or 15 days imprisonment – 1st offense; Not more than \$100 and/or 45 days imprisonment – 2nd offense within 18 months; Not more than \$250 and/or 90 days imprisonment – 3rd & subsequent offenses within 18 months (CCNR §312-68)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions - Comply with passenger comfort laws - Auxiliary power or maintenance - Emergency vehicles - Within mines or quarries - Parked for more than 2 hrs & less than 25° F - State Inspections - Recharging hybrid electric vehicles - Farm vehicles - Electric vehicles
<u>Code of the City of New Rochelle, Part II, Ch. 312, Art. II, §312-33</u> City of New Rochelle www.newrochelleny.com		

COMPENDIUM OF IDLING REGULATIONS

New York, Rockland County	3 consecutive minutes Fines: Not >\$250 and/or 15 days imprisonment for 1 st ; not >\$1,000 and/or 15 days imprisonment for 2 nd & subsequent offenses	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions - Comply with passenger comfort laws - To perform work functions - Maintenance - Performing emergency services
Laws of Rockland Co. Part II, Ch. 377 Rockland County Department of Health www.co.rockland.ny.us/health		
New York, City of Sarasota Sarasota Springs	5 minutes Fines: ≤\$250	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Conditions beyond operator's control - Comply with federal, state or local regulations - Health of driver or passengers - To perform work functions - Emergency vehicles
Sarasota Springs Code §225-28.1 Sarasota Springs www.sarasota-springs.org		
New York, County of Westchester	3 minutes Fines: \$250 - \$500	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions - To perform work functions - Maintenance - Recharge hybrid vehicle batteries - Emergency vehicles
County of Westchester Code §873.1317 County of Westchester (914) 995-2000 www3.westchestergov.com		
Ohio, Cleveland	5 minutes in any 60-minute period (10 minutes/hour at loading docks/areas or if <32° F or >85° F) Fines: \$150	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Prevent safety or health emergency - Traffic conditions/controls - Emergency vehicles - Service or repair - Vehicle safety inspection - Power auxiliary equipment - Sleeping or resting in a sleeper berth - Mechanical difficulties - Idle reduction technologies
Cleveland Traffic Code Ch. 431.44 City of Cleveland www.city.cleveland.oh.us		
Ohio, Maple Heights	5 minutes in any 60-minute period (10 minutes/hour at loading docks/areas or if <32° F or >85° F) Fines: \$150	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Prevent safety or health emergency - Traffic conditions/controls - Emergency vehicles - Service or repair - Vehicle safety inspection - Power auxiliary equipment - Sleeping or resting in a sleeper berth - Mechanical difficulties - Idle reduction technologies
Maple Heights Traffic Code Ch. 432.42 City of Maple Heights www.citymapleheights.com		
Ohio, South Euclid	0 minutes (20 min./hr if loading/ unloading; No limit if less than 32° F or greater than 85° F) Fines: \$50 – 1 st conviction \$150 – 2 nd & subsequent conviction in 12-month period	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions/controls - Prevent safety or health hazard - Emergency vehicles - Service or repair - Vehicle safety inspection - Power auxiliary equipment - Sleeping or resting in a sleeper berth - Mechanical difficulties - Idle reduction technologies - Queuing
South Euclid Traffic Code Ch. 339.13 City of South Euclid www.cityofsoutheuclid.com		

COMPENDIUM OF IDLING REGULATIONS

Oregon	5 minutes in any 60-minute period (30 minutes while waiting to or during load/unload) Fine: Not >\$180	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Idle reduction technology - Cargo temperature control - Traffic conditions/controls - Mechanical difficulties - Manufacturers specifications - Safety regulations - Emergency purposes - Maintenance/repairs - Exhaust filter regeneration - State or federal inspections - Power work-related functions - For A/C or heat during rest/sleep periods or loading/unloading if <50° F or >75° F
2011 House Bill 2081 Oregon Department of Environmental Quality www.deq.state.or.us		
Oregon, Ashland	5 minutes Fine: Not >\$500 or 60 days imprisonment (AMC §1.08.010)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions - Power equipment to load or unload - Emergency, utility, construction and maintenance vehicles to power work-related functions
Ashland Ordinance No. 2882 City of Ashland www.ashland.or.us		
Pennsylvania	5 minutes in any 60-minute period (15 min/hr if weighing, or loading or unloading) Fines: \$150 - \$300 per offense (plus civil penalties up to \$1000)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions - Prevent safety or health emergencies - Comply with manufacturer's specifications - Emergency or law enforcement purposes - Maintenance or repair - Government or security inspections - Power work-related operations - Mechanical difficulties - Certified Clean Idle label
Diesel-Powered Motor Vehicle Idling Act Department of Environmental Protection, Bureau of Air Quality www.dep.state.pa.us/dep/deputate/airwaste/aq		
Pennsylvania, City of Philadelphia	2 minutes or 0 minutes for layovers (5 minutes if less than 32° F; 20 minutes if less than 20° F) Fine: \$300	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - None
Air Management Reg. IX §3(A) Philadelphia Department of Public Health, Air Management Services www.phila.gov/health/airmanagement		
Pennsylvania, Allegheny County	5 minutes (20 min./hour if less than 40° F or more than 75° F) Fines: Warning – 1st offense; \$100 – 2nd offense \$500 – 3rd & subsequent offenses	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions - Queuing - Cool down/warm up per manufacturer's recommendations - Sleeping/resting in truck - Safety inspections - Ensure safe operation - Emergency vehicles - Power accessory or service equipment - Repair or diagnostics
Article XXI Air Pollution Control Regulations Part E(9) § 2105.92 Allegheny County Health Department, Air Pollution Control www.achd.net		

COMPENDIUM OF IDLING REGULATIONS

<p>Rhode Island</p>	<p>5 minutes in any 60-minute period (15 min./hr between 0° and 32° F; No limit: < 0° F)</p> <p>Fines: Not >\$100 – 1st offense; Not >\$500 for each succeeding offense (APCR §45.6)</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions - Ensure health or safety of driver/passengers - Power work-related operations - Maintenance, servicing, repairing, or diagnostic purposes - State or federal inspections - Emergency or law enforcement purposes - Auxiliary power unit/generator set
<p><u>Air Pollution Control Regulation No. 45</u> Department of Environmental Management, Office of Air Resources <u>www.dem.ri.gov</u></p>		
<p>South Carolina</p>	<p>10 minutes in any 60-minute period</p> <p>Fines: \$75 for each offense (SCCL §56-35-40)</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions - Prevent safety or health emergency - Emergency or law enforcement purposes - Maintenance, servicing, repairing, or diagnostic purposes - State or federal inspections - Power work-related operations - Sleeper berth a/c or heat during (a) rest or sleep periods; (b) <40° F or >80 ° F; or (c) at rest areas, terminals, truck stops, or legal parking locations >500' from homes or schools - While waiting to load/unload
<p><u>South Carolina Code of Laws 56-35-10</u> South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control <u>www.scdhec.gov</u></p>		
<p>Texas</p> <p><u>Cities:</u> Arlington, Austin, Bastrop, Benbrook, Cedar Hill, Celina, Colleyville, Dallas, Duncanville, Elgin, Euless, Fort Worth, Georgetown, Granbury, Houston, Hurst, Hutto, Keene, Lake Worth, Lancaster, Little Elm, Lockhart, Luling, Mabank, McKinney, Mesquite, North Richland Hills, Pecan Hill, Richardson, Round Rock, Rowlett, San Antonio <NEW>, San Marcos, University Park, Venus, Westlake</p> <p><u>Counties:</u> Bastrop, Bexar, Caldwell, Collin, Dallas, Hays, Kaufman, Tarrant, Travis, Williamson</p>	<p>5 minutes</p> <p>Fine: Varies by jurisdiction</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - 14,000 lbs GVW or less - Certified Clean Idle label - Traffic conditions - Emergency or law enforcement - To perform needed work - Maintenance or diagnostics - Defrost windshield - Owners of rented/leased vehicles - Hours-of-Service compliance beyond 2 miles of an available external heat or a/c connection
<p><u>Texas Administrative Code Title 30 § 114.512</u>. Texas Commission on Environmental Quality <u>www.tceq.texas.gov</u></p>		

COMPENDIUM OF IDLING REGULATIONS

Utah, Park City	3 minutes Fines: Warnings – 1 st – 3 rd offenses; \$30 - \$110 – 4 th & subsequent offenses	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions - Emergency situations - Power auxiliary equipment - Repair or inspection - Health or safety - Manufacturers' specifications
Park City Municipal Code 9-10 Park City, Environmental Sustainability www.parkcity.org		
Utah, Salt Lake City	2 minutes Fines: Warning – 1st offense; \$160 – 2nd offense w/in 24 months of 1st; \$210 – 3rd and subsequent offenses w/in 24 months of 1st	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic controls - Heating or cooling if <32° F or >92° F for health or safety reasons - Clear windshields - Emergency vehicles - Vehicle inspection - Maintenance or diagnostics - Manufacturers' specifications - Power auxiliary equipment - Recharge hybrid vehicles - Housing service animals
Salt Lake City Code §12.58 Salt Lake City, "Idle Free" www.slcgov.com/idlefree/ordinance		
Utah, Salt Lake County	2 minutes Fines: Warnings – 1 st – 3 rd offenses; ≤\$1,000 – 4 th & subsequent offenses	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic Conditions - Power refrigeration unit - Repair or diagnostics - Power auxiliary equipment - Manufacturers' specifications - Emergency vehicles
Salt Lake County Health Department Regulation #22 4.1.1 Salt Lake County Health Department, Air Quality		
Vermont	5 minutes in any 60-minute period Fines: \$10 – 1 st violation; \$50 – 2 nd violation; \$100 – 3 rd & subsequent violations	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Public safety or emergency purposes - Traffic conditions or control - Health or safety of occupant - Operate safety equipment - Power work-related operations - Air-conditioning or heating a sleeper berth in model year 2017 or older vehicle - Maintenance or diagnostics - State or federal inspections - Idle reduction technologies
Vermont Statute, Title 23, Sec. 1110 Vermont Department of Environmental Conservation dec.vermont.gov		
Vermont, City of Burlington	3 minutes Fines: ≤\$10,000	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Refrigeration units - Repairs - To perform work functions - Health or safety of driver or passengers
Burlington Code of Ordinances §20-55(e) Burlington Department of the Environment www.burlingtonvt.gov		
Virginia	10 minutes for diesel vehicles (3 minutes for all other vehicles) in commercial or residential urban areas Fines: Not >\$25,000 (CV 10.1-1316)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Auxiliary power
Virginia Administrative Code, Title 9, 5-40-5670(B) Virginia Dept. of Environmental Quality www.deq.state.va.us		

COMPENDIUM OF IDLING REGULATIONS

West Virginia	15 minutes in any 60-minute period Fines: \$150 - \$300	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic conditions/controls - Prevent safety or health emergency or in accordance w/ safety regulations - Emergency vehicles - Maintenance, service or repair - Federal or state inspections - Power auxiliary equipment - Security inspections - Mechanical difficulties - Sleeping or resting in a sleeper berth if <40° or >75 ° F & legally parked - Sampling, weighing, loading or unloading - Waiting for a police escort for a permitted load - Certified Clean Idle label - Powered by clean diesel technology or biodiesel fuels
<i>West Virginia Senate Bill No. 183.</i> West Virginia State Police Headquarters http://www.statepolice.wv.gov		